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Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: R.12-03-014: Operating Flexibility Recap

Dear R.12-03-014,

In preparation for the operating flexibility modeling process that will be undertaken in 2013 for
the 2012 LTPP, Staff is providing a list of links on materials previously made available.

The first set of links is from the 2010 LTPP, while the second set has information from the
presentations made to date in the 2012 LTPP. Staff believes that parties will benefit from
reviewing these materials to better understand the overall modeling processes and how
various assumptions are utilized. The technical workgroup will also be restarting shortly.

2010 LTPP

2010 LTPP Rl workshop materials -
htto://www.cpuc.ca.gov/iPUC/energy/Renewables/100824 workshop.htm
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10/11/2010 — CAISO technical appendices (version 1)
hitp://www.caiso.com/282d/282d85¢9391b0. pdf

CAISO Renewable integration (NOTE: 23 MB ZIP FILE)
hitp:/fwww.caiso.com/23bb/23bbe01d7bd0. html

2012 LTPP

6/2/2012 workshop - http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/NR/rdonlyres/32D2572E-7B0B-4DAD-8D99-
AB13CBA1470F/0/2012060pFlexMeetingpresentationPDF .pdf

9/19/2012 workshop - http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/NR/rdonlyres/E4C8D751-01D2-4EF2-9F33-
BFOAF4A84434/0/2012L TPPOpFlexWorkshop2.ppt

Resource Adequacy

CAISO proposal slides from August 13, 2012 -
htto://www.cpuc.ca.gov/NR/rdonlyres/b2604F 31-7290-4C18-BES5-
D9BAF96671C2/0/RAFlexibleCapacityWorkshopPresentationPublic.pptx

Best,

Nat

Nathaniel W. Skinner

Generation and Transmission Planning
California Public Utilities Commission
415-703-1393 (office)

415-703-1292 (fax)

nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov
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